

Vishal Srivastava

vishal8400222268@gmail.com | +91-8400222268

ABOUT ME

Software Test Engineer and Professional Quality Analyst with 4 years of experience in software, hardware and Automation Testing. I have Testing experience in Mobile and web application testing. I have worked on MediaTek, Qualcomm and Unisoc Chipsets. I have experience in working on IOT Projects. I have work experience in the field of IDCPE, ODCPE, Wi-Fi and Router Testing. Ready to apply my expertise to meaningful projects in a forward thinking organisation as I advance my career.

EXPERIENCE

MARQUIS TECHNOLOGY PVT LTD | SOFTWARE TESTING ENGINEER
Oct 2021 - Present

PROJECT 1- MEDIATEK INDIA PVT LTD | ASSOCIATE ENGINEER
Oct 2021 - Oct 2022

- Chipset Performance Testing: Conducted testing under various network conditions across global locations (Korea, Finland, US), ensuring chipset stability and performance.
- Test Planning and Execution: Developed and executed test plans for MediaTek chipsets, including sanity, stress, functional, regression & automation testing.
- Network Protocol Expertise: Skilled in LTE/NR, handovers, VoLTE, VoWi-Fi, IMS/NR, and throughput testing. Analyzed requirements, logged defects in CQ, and collaborated on issue resolution.
- Protocol Log Analysis: Experienced in UE-side log analysis for troubleshoot and optimize performance.

PROJECT 2- GUANGZHOU TOZED PVT. LTD | SOFTWARE TESTING ENGINEER
Nov 2022 - Aug 2023

- EFS Configurations Files and analysis.
- Worked on IDCPE, ODCPE & Mifi devices for Tozed with their client. Worked on Wi-Fi and Bluetooth feature to check and resolve issues on Tozed router.
- Learned working on Unisoc logel tool to collect and understand logs. Managed whole project from client location for troubleshooting and Development.

PROJECT 3- REALME INDIA PVT. LTD | SOFTWARE TEST ENGINEER LEAD
Aug 2023 - Dec 2023

- Project Leadership: Led flagship projects through DVT, PVT, and EVT stages, including flashing devices in development mode for all Chipset.
- Task Management: Managed User Trials, IoT, and Market Feedback tasks with R&D collaboration.

PROJECT 4- RELIANCE JIO | SOFTWARE TESTING ENGINEER
Jan 2024 - Present

- Project Leadership: Worked and Managed Different Projects including Feature Phone, Smartphone, ODCPE, IDCPE and Car Mi-Fi.
- Also supported Jio resolving issues regarding IOT devices on Various Locations.
- Log Analysis and Defect Management using QXDM, Logel and ASR Tool.

SKILLS

- Manual Testing
- ALM, JIRA, IBM CQ BUG Tool
- Blackbox Testing
- Defect Management
- Selenium With java
- QXDM
- ELT and ASR Tool
- Logel Tool
- IOT
- Hardware Testing and Analysis
- Software and Web Application Testing
- ODCPE and IDCPE Testing

EDUCATION

JAYPEE UNIVERSITY OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY IN ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION
May 2021 | Solan, India
CGPA: 6.7

LANGUAGES

- English
- Hindi
- German